
 

 

 
 
   March 10, 2011  

 
 
Re:  11RFP01272011A-CC 

Inmate Physical and Mental Health Services 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Request for Proposal.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Cheryl Cochran 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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Attachment I 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
The RFP due date and time remains Thursday, March 17, 2011, 11:00 A.M. legal 
prevailing time. 
 
1. The following attachments are hereby provided as a result of questions submitted 

by vendors.  
 
Attachment II  Responses To Questions – Inmate Physical and Mental 

Healthcare – 11RFP01272011A-CC   
 
Attachment III  Sample EBO Plan 
 
Attachment IV Executed Contract for Inmate Mental Health 
 
Attachment V Executed Contract for Inmate Physical Health 
 
Attachment VI  Medical Screenings 
 
  

ACNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time, March 17, 2011, 11:00 A.M. local prevailing time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, _______ day of __________, 2011. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
________________________________ 
      Title       

 



 

ATTACHMENT II 

Responses To Questions – Inmate Physical and Mental Healthcare – 11RFP01272011A-CC   

1. Per discussion at the prebid conference, please verify whether Answers to Questions for prior 
RFPs can still be considered current. For example, we'd like to verify information included 
in RFP #10RFP07062010A-CC, Addendum 2, Attachment VII; and Addendum 3, Attachment 
II.  

Response:    Changes that needed to be made from Addendums No. 1 through 3 under 
the previous RFP (10RFP07062010-CC) were incorporated under the above subject RFP, 
if the changes were applicable to the current RFP; however, Proposal responses should 
be based on the current RFP No. 11RFP01272011A-CC.     

2. Please provide monthly statistical reports for the last two years.   

Response:  The 2010 statistical reports included in the Addendum are consistent with 
the activity that took place in 2009.  There is no significant change in the data between 
the 2009 and 2010 data. 

3. If not included in the statistical reports, please specify:  

Response: 

 # of HIV patients on medication monthly :  average of 77 each month  with a high of 114  
and a low of 23  

 # of patients on psychotropic medications:  average of 422   
 2010 costs for pharmaceuticals:  $2.1 million  

4. How many nurses handle med pass and how long does med pass typically take? 

Response:  There are 13 floors and the infirmary.  Nurses work 8-hour schedules or 12-
hour schedules (vendor's discretion). There is one nurse per floor.  Each floor takes 1-2 
hours to complete. 

5. Please define how the medical assistants are currently being utilized.  

Response:  They accompany and assist the providers performing sick call.  

6. Is the minimum staffing plan consistent with how the facilities are currently being staff? 

Response:  The minimum staffing plan is close to how the facilities are currently being 
staffed.  

7. What is the current staffing at the North Annex facility? How many hours per day is medical 
staff on-site? 

 



 

Response:  80 hours LPN per week, 18 hours Mid-level provider per week and 4 hours 
per week physician. 

8. Who is currently handling health assessments and when are they being completed? 

Response:  PA/NP/MD (Physician’s Assistant/Nurse Practitioner/Medical Doctor). They 
are completed within the first 72 hours of after being booked into the facility. 

9. Other than those listed on RFP page 3-10, Item 7(a), are any other specialty clinics currently 
being done onsite? If yes, are these specialty clinics being completed onsite by providers other 
than through Grady Hospital?  

Response:  2 Orthopedic Clinics and 1 Coumadin Clinic; All on-site clinics should be at 
the successful vendor’s discretion and expense. 

10. How many FCSO employees work in Fulton County Jail?  

Response:  654 employees 

11. Our Company understands that we are required to complete RFP Form D, Offeror’s Disclosure 
Form and Questionnaire.  Does the County expect to receive a completed version of this form 
for each subcontractor and/or MBE? 

Response:  Yes  

12. Please confirm that the vendor is responsible for the cost of dialysis services.  

Response:  Yes, the successful vendor will be responsible for the cost of dialysis 
services. 

13. Our Company understands that the "Commencement Term" of this agreement shall end on the 
31st day of December, 2011. Please clarify if you would like to see a twelve (12) month cost, 
monthly cost, or a predefined monthly cost in the column labeled Year 1, Itemized Expense 
Category Cost on the Cost Proposal Form 1. 

Response:   Please provide on a twelve month cost. 

14. What is the current annual contract value with your current vendor? 

  Response:  Please see link on County’s website once you click on the RFP. 

15. What is the number of HIV therapy days or number of HIV patients treated per month? 

Response:  Average of 77 each month with a high of 114 and a low of 23  

16. Please provide the number of dialysis treatments per month. 

 



 

     Response:  2 - 3 per month 

17. Are any patients being treated for Hep C?  If so, how many? 

     Response:  No, not currently. 

18. What is the percentage of inmates on psychotropic drugs? 

     Response:  25 - 30% 

19. On an annual basis, how many infant births occur at the jail?  
 
          Response:  One every other year. 
 

20. We understand that the Contractor Compliance Department of Fulton County has a listing of 
certified M/FBE vendors that prime contractors can use for various services needed, therefore 
we would contact them.  
 
Response:   Yes.  Contact Ms. Bebe Love at 404-612-6316 or e-mail 
bebe.love@fultoncountyga.gov. 
 

21. Could the County please verify whether the answers to questions provided in Addendum 2 
issued during the previous RFP process (Aug. of 2010) are still valid?  

 
Response:  Changes that needed to be made from Addendums No. 1 through 3 under 
the previous RFP (10RFP07062010-CC) were incorporated under the above subject RFP, 
if the changes were applicable to the current RFP; however, Proposal responses should 
be based on the current RFP No. 11RFP01272011A-CC.     
 

22. On page 3-7, Requirement F.3. states that “it is the opinion of the County attorney that Grady 
Hospital must render treatment to inmates of the Fulton County Jail, and that this treatment is 
considered covered by the amount of funds allocated in the current year’s budget for the 
operational costs of Grady Hospital. If funds do not cover treatment rendered by the Authority, 
the cost is not the responsibility of the Service Provider.” If funds do not cover treatment 
rendered, who is responsible for covering these costs? Please verify whether “service 
provider” means the contracted inmate health services vendor. 

 
Response:    Fulton County Government is responsible for the cost. 

 
23. Please clarify whether the designated ethnic group certification (required in Exhibit C) will 

influence proposal scoring or vendor selection preference in any way. 
 

Response:  No, it will not influence proposal scoring. 
 

24. Would the County consider an extension to the March 10, 2011 RFP submission deadline to 
allow vendors adequate time to incorporate information provided in the County’s answers to 
questions.  

 



 

 
Response:  Yes.  The RFP due date will be extended to March 17, 2011. 
 

25. Good afternoon, Cheryl! Per discussion, could you please forward the Sample EBO that Ms. 
Love mentioned during the pre-bid conference for the Fulton County Jail Inmate Physical 
Health and Mental Health Services?  

 
Response:   The Equal Business Plan is a methodology plan which you put together 
regarding your company and the scope of work on the project in which you’re bidding 
on. Please use your company letter head.  A sample EBO Plan is included as 
Attachment II Addendum No. 2. 

 
26. Also, as a standard, many agencies like to allow two weeks between return of answers to 

questions and proposal submission date, in order to allow bidders to fully incorporate the 
answers into their programs and pricing – this is very often of benefit to the purchasing entity, 
as it provides them with the strongest possible proposals. Would Fulton County consider 
extending the proposal due date to the date two weeks following issuance of the answers to 
questions?  

 
Response:  Yes.  The RFP due date was extended to March 17, 2011 under Addendum 
No. 1. 
 

27. Could the county provide at least two months of drug utilization by drug name, strength, units, 
and number of prescriptions (number of fills)? 

 
Response:  Information not available. 
 

28. May we please have a copy of the current vendor’s contracts for physical and  mental health 
services?  

 
Response:   Yes.  See Attachments III and IV under Addendum No. 2. 
 

29. May we please have a copy of the Medical Screening that the officers perform at Intake?  
 
Response: Yes.  See Attachment V under Addendum No. 2. 
 

30. On a Monthly Average over the last two years, please provide the number of, or  percentage of 
population, depending on availability of information):   

Response:  See below 
 
History & Physicals completed:   2010 avg 1,526/mo 
Sick Call visits:  2010 avg 3,665/mo 
 X-rays performed on-site:  2010 avg 355/mo   
 Dialysis visits:  Avg 9/mo 

 



 

 Hospital Admissions:  Information not available 
Hospital Inpatient Days:  (Costs associated with Grady Health Systems are not the 
responsibility of the Vendor); Information not available 
 Outpatient surgeries:  Information not available 
 Outpatient Specialty visits:  Information not available 
 Outpatient Radiology visits:  Information not available 
 Other Outpatient visits:  Information not available 
 Suicide watch:  2010 avg404 
 Suicides completed:1 in 2010; 1 in2009 
 Inmate deaths, not including suicide:  4 in 2010:  6 in 2009 
 Patients on Prescription Meds:  50% 
 Patients on Psychotropic Meds:  25-30% 
 Patients on HIV Medications:  2010 avg80/mo 
 Patients on Hepatitis C treatment:  None.  Patients are not started on therapy in Jail. 
 Chronic Care Patients with:   

 i)      Asthma/ COPD  
ii)      Diabetes  

               iii)      Infectious disease  
               iv)      Hypertension/cardiovascular  
                v)      Seizures  

   
Information not available on the above 
  
On-site specialty care visits by type (OB, Ortho, Cardiology, etc.):  Information not 
available. 
Grievances filed in relation to Medical Services:  5-6% of total population   

 
31. Who owns the EKG machine currently on-site?  
  

Response:  The vendor. 
 

32. Who is responsible for ambulance transport costs? 
      

Response:  The County   
 

33. Who is the current pharmacy vendor?              
 

Response:   Currently in-house. 
 

34. Where do patients receive dialysis services? If on-site, who is the current provider? 

      Response:  Grady Hospital. 

35. On page 5-20 of the RPF, Form G: Georgia Professional License Certification requests a 
License Type as well as Number.  To which license does this form refer?  A business license? 
 Please clarify.  

 

 



 

 

 Response:  Not applicable to this RFP 
 

36. Could you please post more details about the Fulton County First Source Jobs Program in 
order to be clear about the County’s requirements?  

 
Response: Please review Exhibit H Fulton County First Source Jobs Program which 
gives full details on what is required.  If your company is awarded this contract, Fulton 
County encourages you to go through their First Source Job Program for 50% of your 
entry level positions. (Ex. clerks, data entry, etc.) 

 
37. Can you provide the RFP in a word document format?  If so, we would like to request a 

formatted copy. 
 

Response:  No.  It is available only in a pdf format. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ATTACHMENT III 
 
 The Equal Business Plan is a methodology plan which you put together 
regarding your company and the scope of work on the project in which you’re 
bidding on. Please use your company letter head. 

 
Company Name 

(Address & contact number(s)) 

 
 

 Equal Business Opportunity (EBO) Plan  
   
 
(Name of Company) believes in diversity and it is an important business strategy.  
We here at (name of company) work proactively to identify minority/women own 
companies that meet our vendor/subcontracting needs during our search for services 
needed for the company. We actively look and work to ensure that we have a diverse 
list to select vendors to choose from for subcontracting.  Our goal is to have a portfolio 
of vendors that reflect the diversity of the markets in which we do business with. The 
following trades/services will be subcontracted out: (put those trades or services) 
 

 
(Name of Company) will make an effect to use qualified Minority/Female Business 
by: 
 
1.  Engage in teaming arrangements that will form a relationship with M/FBE firms 
 
2.  Advertise in the loc paper, trade publications and on the company’s website to 
provide notice of subcontracting opportunities.  As well as advertise on Fulton 
County’s web site. 
 
3.  Conduct pre-solicitation meetings to inform M/FBE of subcontracting 
opportunities  
  
4.  Network with companies prime companies that provide the same service as our 
company in order to share there listing of M/FBE vendors 
 
We understand that the Contractor Compliance Department of Fulton County has a 
listing of certified M/FBE vendors that prime contractors can use for various services 
needed, therefore we would contact them.  
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